
From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Sirk, Donna J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 9:28:08 AM

Thank you.

Annie Sokol
IT Specialist
Computer Security Division, NIST
301-975-2006 (VOICE)

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 9:24:20 AM
To: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed); Kimball, Donna J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Here is the non-pdf version

From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 8:46 AM
To: Kimball, Donna J. (Fed) <donna.kimball@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Dustin,
We will be sending your presentation to Pat to upload on ISPAB webpage after the meeting.
Pat usually asks for non-pdf version.
Annie Sokol
IT Specialist
Computer Security Division, NIST
301-975-2006 (VOICE)

From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:36 PM
To: Kimball, Donna J. (Fed)
Subject: FW: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Donna,
Please use this pdf version for the presentation on Quantum.
Thanks, Annie

From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:30 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
I will have your latest updated version ready for your use but I will redo handouts.
--Annie

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:22 PM
To: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) <annie.sokol@nist.gov>
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Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
No – that’s okay. No need to replace the handouts. I can point out the main change when I give my
presentation. I’m assuming there’s still time to put the newer version on whatever computer is used
for display? Thanks,
Dustin

From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:15 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Copies were made for handouts this morning. Do I need to replace them?
--Annie

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 12:43 PM
To: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) <annie.sokol@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
Annie,
I’ve attached a slightly updated .pdf file for my presentation. Thanks!
Dustin
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Sokol, Annie W. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Updates on NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Plan
When: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 3:15 PM-4:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: US Access Board, 1331 F Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC
Lily and Dustin,
Attached is the draft agenda for your information. If you plan to use PowerPoint presentation and/or
you would like to provide any advance materials to the Board, please email them to me COB,
Monday, June 13, 2016.
Thank you so much for agreeing to speak to the Board.
--Annie
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